10.4.2 - Attachment 5

From: Max Pirone <Max.Pirone@ausco.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 3:24 PM

Subject: RE: Changeroom facilities Options

Appreciate your patience.

As discussed please find some high level numbers based on the type of product( below) we discussed over
the phone;

LM240.1 2 25 29 2 0|4 18R

COMPREHENSIVE FACILITY WITH
DISABLED BATHROOMANDA
CLEANER'’S ROOM:

Two 47m? changerooms with
an operable wall between
them

Two 25m? amenity rooms

Two 12m? umpire rooms with
their own amenities

Unisex disabled amenities of
8m?

Store room of 11m?

Cleaner's room of 5m?

Two 12m? massage/doctor
rooms

Building Cost ( 6 floors) $ 395,000
Prelims/fees etc S 32,500
Delivery/crane S 22,500
Installation $ 120,000
Total Proposal $570,000 ( approx. costs based on current numbers ,excluding any

escalation/material costs etc)

If the council was to enter into a min 3 year HIRE Ausco would commit to building the facility at Ausco cost
and lease/Hire the building to the council for approx.

- 3year Hire @ $ 4000/month Plus Delivery /Install /demob
- 5year Hire @ $ 3750/month plus delivery/install/demob

| hope these numbers help you in your assessment. I'll follow up later this week with a more formal proposal
document .

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance

Regards
Max

Ordinary Council Meeting - 13 December 2021



10.4.2 - Attachment 5

Max Pirone
Business Development Manager | Ausco Modular Pty Limited

E max.pirone@ausco.com.au | W www.ausco.com.au | T 13 62 11
D +61862793775 | M +61456738603
A 47 Hope Valley Road, NAVAL BASE, WA 6165

AUSCO
D in ¥y f @(Q

!
CELEBRATING 60 YEARS 60
OF PROVIDING QUALITY

MODULAR BUILDINGS.

YEARS

Ordinary Council Meeting - 13 December 2021


mailto:max.pirone@ausco.com.au
http://www.ausco.com.au/
http://www.ausco.com.au/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/ausco-modular
http://www.twitter.com/auscomodular
https://www.facebook.com/Ausco-Modular-453524548029558/
https://www.youtube.com/user/AuscoModular
https://www.instagram.com/ausco_modular/
https://ausco.com.au/?utm_source=website&utm_medium=direct&utm_content=emailsignatureausco&utm_campaign=auscoesig_60_anniversary



